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From: Mike Quinn Sent:13/11/2017 10:48:43 AM
To: GRU Jobs
Subject:RE: Briefings required - Meth and Pet Policy

Message
Splendid.

From: GRU Jobs [mailto:r- == =

Sent: Monday, 13 November 2017 10:47 AM (1/
To: Mike Quinn <Mike.Quinn@parliament.govt.nz> q)
Subject: RE: Briefings required - Meth '\q

Ontoit® \
O
Alicia E

From: Mike Quinn [mailto:Mike.Quinn@parliament.govt.nz] X
Sent: Monday, 13 November 2017 10:21 a.m. @'
To: GRU Jobs {6\
Cc: Rachel Kelly; EXT Carla Hemmes \O

Subject: Briefings required - Meth =~~~ \Q
2
O
At this morning’s officials meeting, the Ministeg@&ted the following briefings:

e  Methamphetamine —an overview OQIZ'S policy and approach to meth contamination,
including terminating tenancie using tenants

Out of scope

Thanks @*
)
2

MikQ~

Mike Quinn | Private Secretary - Housing | Office of Hon Phil Twyford
Minister of Housing and Urban Development
6.6 Executive Wing Parliament Buildings | Wellington 6160
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The information contained in or attached to this message is intended only for the people it is addressed to.
if you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this information is unauthorised and
prohibited. This information may be confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. {
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